
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
I, Cindy Steidel, Chairman of the Cambria Community Services District Finance 
Committee, hereby call a Special Meeting of the Finance Committee pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 54956. The Special Meeting will be
held: Thursday, June 4, 2020, 10:00 AM. The purpose of the Special Meeting is to 
discuss or transact the following business:

AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, June 4, 2020, 10:00 AM

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda 
are on file in the Office of the District Clerk and available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org. To 
comply with the Governor's Executive Order, CA Department of Public Health social distancing guidance and 
shelter-at-home order, related to slowing the spread of coronavirus (COVD-19), the CCSD Administrative 
Office is closed to the public, until further notice. Please call 805-927-6223 if you need any assistance. If 
requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats to persons with 
a disability. The Deputy District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://zoom.us/j/92310619741?pwd=U2ZhWUJUaTVqNFl3MGZwcXFLY3FDZz09

Password: 573996

Or iPhone one-tap: 
US: +16699006833,,92310619741#  or +13462487799,,92310619741# 

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1
301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 

Webinar ID: 923 1061 9741
International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/azgiRlXC4

1. OPENING

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Finance Standing Committee and staff will 
participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Deputy District 
Clerk at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

1



2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the May 13, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes and April 28, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes  

4. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion Regarding the Interfund Loan Policy

B. Review and Discuss the FY 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget and Provide Recommendation(s)
to the Board

C. Review and Discuss Grants for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

2



 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING  

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 - 10:00 AM 
 

MINUTES 

 

1. TELECONFERENCE 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
  
Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary 
Maher, Marvin Corne and Cheryl McDowell.   
  
Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance 
Manager and Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk 
  
Public present via Zoom: Karen Dean, Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Gordon Heinrichs, 
Christine Heinrichs, Donn Howell, Harry Farmer, Tina Dickason   

 

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT – None. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 
 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Consideration to Approve the February 18, 2020 and March 18, 2020 Special 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Committee member Siegler moved to approve the minutes. 
 
Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-absent  

 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Receive Update on Financial Projects 

 
Ms. Duffield reported that the 17/18 audit was finalized, and the auditor is working to 
update the records with the State of CA. The 18/19 audit work will begin in the later part 
of June. 
 
Ms. Duffield reported that the Taylor project was active pulling utility data to test the 
software 

 

3



 

 

 
Mrs. Dodson read email comments from Christine Heinrichs. 

 
B. Review and Discuss Capital Improvement Project Budget Reallocations and 

Consider Approval of Staff Recommendations 

 
Committee member Maher moved to approve staff recommendations to reallocate funds to 
accommodate the Urban Water Management Plan and the Vactor Truck. 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays,  
0-absent  

 
C. Review of Third Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendations to Adjust  

Capital Project Budgets 

Committee member Maher moved to approve the Third Quarter Budget Report and to  
adjust the capital project budgets to accommodate the Urban Water Management Plan and  
the Vactor Truck. 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays,  
0-absent  

 
D. Discussion and Consideration of Recommendations to Approve Water and 

Wastewater Rate Increases that are Prescribed in Proposition 218 Actions 
Approved by the Board of Directors in May, 2019 

  
The committee had a robust discussion about how to move forward with the rate 
increase given the economic impact on our local community due to the Coronavirus 
pandemic. 
 
Discussion included various options such as delaying the rate start date, reducing the 
rates, reducing the planned infrastructure projects, renegotiating salary increases, 
assisting community members most impacted by the economic downturn if the rates 
are increased, etc. 
 
The committee determined that we needed more data before making a 
recommendation to the board and asked General Manager Weigold and the staff to 
document additional information associated with options discussed in the meeting and 
determine impact scenarios if rates are not increased. 

 
Committee member Corne moved to extend meeting 30 minutes to 12:30 p.m. 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays,  
0-absent  
 
Committee member Corne moved to extend meeting 15 minutes to 12:45 p.m. 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 

4



 

The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 
0-absent

Committee member Corne moved to extend meeting 15 minutes to 1:00 p.m. 

Committee member McDowell seconded the motion. 

The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler, McDowell), 0-Nays, 
0-absent

Committee member Maher moved to establish an adhoc committee led by General Manager 
Weigold including staff and committee members Maher & Siegler to document additional 
information associated with options discussed in the meeting and determine impact scenarios 
if rates are not increased. A special meeting of the finance committee will be called after adhoc 
committee is completed. 

Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 1-Nays (McDowell), 
0-absent

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Budget planning for next fiscal year.

6. ADJOURN

Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 12:52 p.m.

5



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
POLICY COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:30 PM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
  Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
  
Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary 
Maher, Marvin Corne and Cheryl McDowell.   
  
Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager, 
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk and Ray Dienzo, Utilities Department Manager/District 
Engineer. 
  
Public present via Zoom: Amanda Rice, Donn Howell, Harry Farmer, Elizabeth Bettenhausen, 
James Green, Karen Dean, Melissa Bland, John Allchin. Michael Calderwood, Paul Nugent and 
Tina Dickason   

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT – None. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT - None. 

 
3. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Review and Discussion of Recommendations and Considerations to the Board Regarding 

Water and Wastewater Rate Increases that are Prescribed in Proposition 218 Actions 
Approved by the Board in May 2019 

  
Ms. Duffield reviewed the January/February billing status.  She also reviewed the items requested by 
the committee at the last meeting which are included in the agenda packet.   
 
The agenda packet included 3 options: 1) apply rates in July, 2) delay rates until September 1, 2020 bill 
cycle or 3) delay rates until the November 1, 2020 bill cycle. 
 
The committee continued the discussion from the last meeting about how to move forward with the 
Proposition 218 rate increase given the economic impact on our local community due to the 
Coronavirus pandemic. 
 
Committee member Maher moved to recommend to the Board that they approve the Proposition 218 
rates as stated and determine the timing of the application of the rates. 
 
Vice Chairman Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was not approved 2-Ayes (Maher, Siegler), 3-Nays (Corne, Lee, McDowell), 0-absent  

 

6



 

 

The committee continued discussion on which option would be best for the timing of the application of 
the rates.  
 
Committee member Corne moved to recommend to the Board that they approve the Proposition 218 
rates as stated but defer the application of the rates until the September 1, 2020 billing cycle. 
 
Vice Chairman Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 3-Ayes (Maher, Corne, Siegler), 2-Nays (Lee, McDowell), 0-absent  

 
4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Discussion and consideration for future delays of the rate implementation based on the 
current environment at that time (July meeting). 
 

5. ADJOURN 
 

 Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 3:10 p.m. 
 

7



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

INTERFUND LOAN POLICY 

PURPOSE 

This policy documents requirements and responsibilities to be followed regarding borrowing between 

funds of the Cambria Community Services District.   

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that all interfund loans are appropriate, properly documented, and 

not established to the detriment of the fund issuing the loan.   

POLICY 

Interfund loans may not be used to solve ongoing structural budget problems. Interfund loans should be 

limited to addressing short-term issues within one fund (e.g., a major emergency repair).    

Interfund loan recommendations and agreements must include the loan amount, an identified repayment 

source and the date or timing of repayment. Repayment of all loans will be made within a maximum of 

seven (7) years of the loan being made.    

The term of the interfund loan may continue over a period of more than one year, but must be 

“temporary” in the sense that no permanent diversion of the lending fund results from the failure to repay 

by the borrowing fund. Additionally, interfund loans should not hinder the accomplishment of any 

function or project for which the lending fund was established.  

The agreements may include an interest component that equals the investment earnings the fund would 

have received had the loan not occurred. Loans made from the District General Fund to either the Water 

or the Wastewater Fund may include interest at the discretion of the Board and as recommended by the 

General Manager or designee.   

The Board of Directors must approve all interfund loans by resolution. The interfund loan agreement will 

be included as an exhibit to the resolution.   

Payments made on outstanding loans shall be reflected in the proposed and adopted operating budget 

and in the annual financial statements. The annual financial statements will also include the loan amount, 

term, rate of interest, and amount of interest due on the total amount of the loan.   

If the borrowing fund continues to maintain a negative cash balance for periods beyond the term of the 

loan, scheduled payments should be postponed until the fund has a positive cash balance.    

Regular Business Item 4.A. Attachment

8



Postponement of any loan payment shall not be for more than one year in duration, unless approved by 

Board resolution. Interest should continue to accrue and be added to the principal of the loan.  

Modifications to existing loans may be made only with Board approval. 

DEFINITION   

Interfund loans are loans from one District fund to another District fund for a designated purpose.  

Interfund loans may be made for the following reasons:   

• To offset timing differences in cash flow;

• To provide interim financing in conjunction with obtaining long-term financing;

• For short-term borrowing in place of external financing;

• To provide operating capital for utility funds while the customer base increases;

• For other needs as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

Interfund loan monies may only be used for the purpose identified in the authorizing resolution. Records 

of interfund loan transactions will be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles and will reflect the balances of loans in every fund affected by such transactions.  

SAMPLE LOAN DOCUMENT 

INTERFUND LOAN AGREEMENT 

The Cambria Community Services District (“District”) hereby adopts this Interfund Loan Agreement 

(“Agreement”) authorizing the transfer of funds by and between the Cambria Community Services District 

General Fund (“General Fund”) and the Cambria Community Services District Wastewater Fund 

(“Wastewater Fund”).   

RECITALS 

A. The Wastewater Fund requires an interfund loan in order to fund a shortfall from the ______

Fiscal Year of $_______ that was the result of unanticipated and necessary repairs at the

Wastewater Treatment Plant, and to address deficiencies in the District’s wastewater

infrastructure and system.

B. The District desires and has the resources necessary to facilitate an interfund loan from the

General Fund to the Wastewater Fund.

C. This Agreement is executed for the purpose of evidencing the obligation of the Wastewater Fund

to the General Fund for the repayment of monies loaned to the Wastewater Fund by the General

Fund.

AGREEMENT 

1. The District agrees to transfer from the General Fund to the Wastewater Fund the amount of

________________ as of ___________.

2. The term of this interfund loan shall be for a five (5) year period and shall accrue interest at a

simple rate of ____________ per annum.

Regular Business Item 4.A. Attachment

9



3. The Wastewater Fund shall make annual payments based upon the Repayment Schedule 

contained in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The Wastewater 

Fund shall repay the General Fund in full by ____________.   

4. District staff is directed to make necessary appropriation adjustments to effectuate this interfund 

loan.   

5. District staff is directed to appropriately record this loan in the District’s ledger system and 

subsequent financial reports, as necessary.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed by duly authorized officers of the Cambria Community 

Services District this ___ day of _________, 20__. 

Regular Business Item 4.A. Attachment

10



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
TO:       Standing Finance Committee     AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.B. 
 
FROM:  John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
 Pam Duffield, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2020  Subject:  Review and Discuss the FY 2020/2021  
    Preliminary Budget and Provide  
    Recommendation(s) to the Board 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the Finance Committee review and discuss the FY 2020/2021 preliminary 
budget and provide recommendations to the Board of Directors. 
 
Summary: 
The development of the FY 2020/2021 preliminary budget is being presented to the Finance 
Committee prior to consideration by the District Board of Directors on June 18, 2020. Staff has 
worked to conform with the District’s Budget Policy (see below).   
 
Under CCSD policy, the Board of Directors must consider a final budget prior to September 1, 
2020. The purpose of this preliminary budget is to establish the District’s revenue and 
expenditure plans for the upcoming fiscal year, and this preliminary budget must be approved 
by the Board of Directors prior to July 1, 2020. The final budget will include fund balances and 
reserve designations.   
 
The later date (September 1st, 2020) for approval of the final budget provides the District with an 
opportunity to close the current year’s accounting records and determine beginning fund 
balances for the upcoming fiscal year.  Once the current year’s accounting records are closed 
and next year’s beginning fund balances are determined, then the revenue and expenditure 
plans adopted in the preliminary budget will be used to estimate fund balances at the end of the 
upcoming fiscal year, which will be June 30, 2021.   
 
With the adoption of the final budget, which is anticipated for the Board meeting of  August 20, 
2020, the Board does have discretion to modify the revenue and expenditures approved in the 
preliminary budget just as the Board can modify the budget during the fiscal year.  The budget 
schedules are set up to track any mid-year budget adjustments that are approved so that 
quarterly budget reviews by the Finance Committee and the Board of Directors during the 
upcoming fiscal year will illustrate the original approved budget and any approved mid-year 
budget adjustments. 
 
District Budget Policy: 
On December 13, 2018, the District Board of Directors approved its “Budget Policy” which can 
be located at the following link: 
 
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/d9631630d/CCSD+Budget+Policy+-+Board+approved+on+12-
13-2018.pdf 
 
The budget policy includes several procedures that guide budget preparation. Some of the 
procedures have been accomplished but others are only partially complete. Although the 
attached budget schedules have been prepared to provide the committee with the ability to 

11

https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/d9631630d/CCSD+Budget+Policy+-+Board+approved+on+12-13-2018.pdf
https://www.cambriacsd.org/files/d9631630d/CCSD+Budget+Policy+-+Board+approved+on+12-13-2018.pdf


 
 

 

consider revenue and expenditure plans required in a preliminary budget, additional 
requirements of the District’s Budget Policy continue to be work-in-progress. 
 
The following is a list of the procedures included in the District Budget Policy: 
 

A. Plans, goals, resources  
B. Calendaring  
C. Mid-year Budget Update  
D.  Organization chart and headcount 
E.  CIP  
F.  Overhead Allocation 
G.  Income Allocation – Property Tax and Other  
H.  Structure  
I.   Consolidation Entries  

 
The following provides a status on each procedure: 
 

A. Plans, goals, resources  
The following is a summary of the requirements of this budget procedure: 
 

• A budget narrative that discusses the following: 
o Measurable goals, objectives and plans 
o Trade-offs between competing objectives 
o Mid-year reporting on achievements and gaps 

 
Staff has not yet drafted the budget narrative. Committee discussion on these points will be 
helpful for upcoming preparation of the narrative for Board consideration. 
 

B. Calendaring  
The “Calendaring” budget procedure establishes the timing of budget preparation and review.  
Although the status of budget efforts complies with state statutes, the timing established in the 
Calendaring section of the budget policy were not met. 
 

C. Mid-year Budget Update  
During the past fiscal year, staff has presented a quarterly update to both the Board and the 
Finance Committee, which have included any required budget adjustments. There is no longer 
a Mid-Year Budget Update, as staff has been providing these updates on a quarterly basis and 
will be continuing this process into future fiscal years. 
 

D.  Organization chart and headcount 
Staff has completed a draft of the current and proposed organization charts and headcount (i.e. 
the Position Allocation List). Recommendations on staffing includes reorganizing the Utilities 
Department by reclassifying the Management Analyst to a Program Manager and converting the 
Administrative Technician II from limited term to full time. These two positions are allocated to 
Water (34%), SWF (33%) and Wastewater (33%) Funds. Additionally, there is one staff change 
in the General Fund to convert the Clerical Assistant from part-time to full time. 
 

E.  CIP (Capital Improvement Plans)  
This procedure has been completed and budget recommendations on CIP are ready for 
committee consideration. Some trade-offs exist that will require discussions. The CIP 

12



 
 

 

prioritization efforts that have been reviewed through the past fiscal year by both the Resource 
& Infrastructure and Finance Committees have provided the groundwork for considering CIP 
related budget recommendations. 
 

F.  Overhead Allocation 
This procedure has been completed consistent with the Budget Policy.  The overhead allocations 
are included in the Administrative budget schedules. 
 

G.  Income Allocation – Property Tax and Other  
This procedure has been completed consistent with the Budget Policy. The majority of property 
tax revenues are allocated to General Fund budgets and a small amount allocated to the 
Wastewater Enterprise Fund budget to offset low income rate reductions. 
 

H.  Structure  
This procedure has been completed for the preliminary budget. Details associated with fund 
balances are included in the final budget, as previously discussed in the Summary of this staff 
report. 
 

I.   Consolidation Entries  
This procedure has been completed. This procedure includes direction to create “Eliminating 
Entries” to avoid overstating revenues and expenditures.  Eliminating entries are, however, more 
closely associated with financial audits and annual reports that are prepared in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and related authoritative proclamations 
published by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Eliminating entries are not typically associated with 
budgeting of governmental funds since interfund transfers and overhead allocations are 
allowable transactions provided specific criteria are met to ensure that standards associated with 
governmental fund accounting are not violated. The budget schedules have been developed so 
that interfund transfers and overhead allocations are easily identified. 
 
Budget Schedules: 
The following budget schedules are attached: 
 

• Consolidated General Fund Summary 
o Summary and Detailed Schedules for each General Fund budgets: 

▪ Fire Fund 
▪ Facilities and Resources Fund 
▪ PROS (Parks, Recreation and Open Space) Fund 
▪ Administrative Fund (Including the Overhead Allocation spreadsheet) 

• Consolidated Enterprise Fund Summary 
o Summary and Detailed Schedules for each Enterprise Fund budget: 

▪ Water Fund 
▪ SWF Operations Fund 
▪ SWF Capital Fund 

• Consolidated Water Fund Summary 
• Wastewater Fund 

• Other Schedules 
o Staffing Information 

▪ Salary Schedule 
▪ Position Allocation Listing 

13



 
 

 

▪ Organizational Charts 
o Capital Improvement Project Listing 
o Department Line Item Budget Requests 

 
Budget Discussion Topics: 
 
Staff is prepared to review each of the budgets in the order listed above. The following is an 
outline of the topics that staff is intending to cover while reviewing the budget schedules. 
 

1. Is the budget balanced as presented or are additional decisions needed so that it can be 
balanced? 

2. How were the revenue and expenditure estimates determined? 
3. What are the trade-offs? 
4. What budget requests have been submitted but are not included in the attached 

schedules since they have been considered to be un-fundable?  
5. What supplemental revenues, if any, might be available to help close budget gaps?  
6. What special studies or other work is required next year? 
7. How are the capital project priorities reflected? Is it consistent with direction provided from 

the joint meeting of the Finance Committee and the Resource and Infrastructure 
Committee?  

8. How do the Enterprise Fund budgets compare to the Proposition 218 estimates? 
9. What goals and objectives are appropriate for each budget? 

 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. FY 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Standing Committee    AGENDA NO. 4.C. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 4, 2020     Subject:  REVIEW AND DISCUSS GRANTS FOR  
        ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING  
        STATIONS 
               
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee review and discuss the 
grant applications submitted for the electric vehicle charging stations and approve 
recommendations to the Board. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
The matching funds required to support this grant is dependent on which grant is awarded to 
the District. The total project costs and the match funding required is estimated below: 
 
Project Description Cost Funding Source

2 Electric Charging Stations 33,000$       Grant Match 40% or 0%

Permitting & Construction 10,000$       CCSD General Fund 

Total Project Cost 43,000$        
 
No budget adjustment is required at this time. If the grant is awarded, Board action would be 
required to appropriate the grant revenue and associated expense. 
 
DISCUSSION: District staff submitted applications for grant funding to install two electric 
vehicle charging stations. As more and more tourists are using electric vehicles, this project 
would provide these public electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at two key locations within 
the downtown core – at the Veterans Hall in the West Village, and at the CCSD-owned public 
parking lot in the East Village. These stations will fulfill a two-fold benefit of encouraging 
sustainable transportation and access to environmental and cultural activities within the 
beautiful downtown core of Cambria. There are currently no publicly available EV charging 
stations between Monterey and Morro Bay.  
 
The District applied for two grants: one from the County of San Luis Obispo Beautification 
Infrastructure Grant (BIG) and the other from the Air Pollution Control District (APCD) 
Community Air Protection Program. The District can only receive one of these grants. The BIG 
grant would pay for 100% of the project equipment. The APCD grant would pay for 60% of the 
project equipment cost hence the District would provide a cost match of 40%. Also, the District 
would need to pay for any permitting and construction costs, which is not covered as part of 
the grant funding. This project is consistent with the District’s desire to be responsible with our 
environmental resources and will encourage those who drive environmentally sustainable 
vehicles to visit our town. 
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee support application of the BIG and APCD grants for 
electric charging stations and approve recommendations to the Board.  
   
Attachments:  

1. BIG grant application packet 
2. APCD grant application packet 

92



Cambria Community Services District – 
Beautification/Infrastructure Grant Program 
for FY 2019-2020 

Project: 
Green Infrastructure Improvements: Installation of two Electric Vehicle Charging 
Stations 

Agency Name: 
Cambria Community Services District (District) 

Project Contact: 
Ray Dienzo, Utilities Manager/District Engineer 
Cambria Community Services District 
Phone: (805) 927-6119   Fax:(805) 927-5584 
Email: rdienzo@cambriacsd.org 

Agency Address: 
Physical - 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, CA 93428 
Mailing - PO Box 65, Cambria, CA 93428 

Amount of Funds Requested: 
The total installation cost of the project is estimated at $35,000. The District can 
contribute in-kind services and staff time to coordinate construction of this 
project. This grant request is for $35,000. 

Brief Project Description: 
The project expands Cambria’s green infrastructure through installation of 
Electric Vehicle Charging units at two key locations within the downtown core – 
at the Veterans Hall, and at a public parking lot. These stations will fulfill a two-
fold benefit of encouraging sustainable transportation and access to 
environmental and cultural activities. 

93

mailto:rdienzo@cambriacsd.org


Project Information 

1. Organization and its Mission 

As an independent special district within the County of SLO, the Cambria Community 
Services District provides a number of services to Cambria residents including: 
Water, Wastewater, Fire and Safety, Street Lighting, Parks and Recreation, Transit, 
and Veterans’ Memorial Administration.  The CCSD is committed to conserving and 
protecting Cambria’s air, water and other precious resources while providing 
superior services to its customers.    

The Cambria Community Services District was initially formed in 1967 to provide 
sewer services to the community. In 1976, other small services districts in Cambria 
were consolidated under the CCSD. This facilitated the expansion of CCSD services to 
include water, wastewater, fire protection, lighting, refuse, transit, and parks, 
recreation, and open space. The CCSD is governed by a five-member board of 
directors elected by Cambria voters for four-year overlapping terms.  

The Cambria Community Services District has demonstrated a clear and consistent 
commitment to protecting the town’s natural resources including its desire to use 
clean energy. 

2. Detailed Project Description 
 
Grant funding for this project, will enable the District to expand Cambria’s green 
infrastructure via installation of two electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at the 
following locations (see figures in Section 5):  

a. CCSD Veterans Memorial Building 1000 Main St, Cambria, CA, located on 
the corner of Main St and Cambria Drive. 

b. CCSD Public Lot 2161 Center St, Cambria, CA; this is a public parking lot 
and the charging station will be located next to our public restroom. 

 
The location of the charging stations will be constructed close to existing line power 
infrastructure that serve CCSD properties. Exact locations will be subject to 
conditions encountered during construction.  
 
The anticipated outcome of this project is a visible investment in sustainable tourism 
and transportation within the community of Cambria. The availability of public EV 
charging stations is a major draw for eco-aware tourists and may encourage 
residents to select alternate-fuel vehicles.   
 

3. This project will be beneficial to visitors of our District in that it provides a needed 
service for visitors who drive electric plug-in vehicles. There are no charging stations 
within Cambria’s Main Street retail and shops corridor in both East and West Village. 
Residents of Cambria and visitors alike will enjoy the reduced emissions and the 

94



local economy will benefit from the business revenue that comes from these 
visitors. 
 

4. The District is motivated and capable of carrying forth such projects to fruition. The 
community is environmentally conscious and would welcome these EV stations. The 
contractor that we propose to use is Turnkey Construction and Solar. District staff 
will provide other installation services. The cost of energy consumption at these 
locations will be offset by the pay-per-use fee structure. 

 

5. See the following maps that show the proposed locations of the new electric vehicle 
charging stations. These locations are in the East and West Village area of Cambria 
where there are a concentration of retail shops and restaurants. Many tourists visit 
these areas with a higher concentration of vehicle traffic.  These charging stations 
would encourage visitors with electric vehicles to visit and would reduce carbon 
emissions. 

 

 

 

Figure 1 Vicinity Map and Project Location 

95



 

Figure 2 - Site location 1 - Veterans Memorial Building 

 

Figure 3 - Site Location 2 - Public Lot Parking Area 

96



Project Budget 

The cost estimates from Turnkey Construction and Solar for the electric vehicle charging stations are 

attached. 

The cost for the Veterans Memorial Building charging station is estimated at $17,272 and the Public Lot 

charging station at $15,081. The total estimated installation cost for the project is $32,353. Other costs 

for permitting and facility remodels would be estimated at around $10,000 which would be paid by the 

District. The District requests a grant of $35,000. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Cost Estimate – CCSD Veteran’s Memorial Building 

Cost Estimate – CCSD Public Lot 

Directory of Local Agencies – Cambria Community Services District 

 

97



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

1 CT4000-PMGMT 179$    179$     

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 4,759$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 17,272$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,360$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 7,314$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 17,272$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

Date

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Veteran's Hall
1000 Main St, Cambria, CA 93428

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Mount Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 377$     377$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

Signature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Veterans Memorial Building
98



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

0 CT4000-PMGMT -$   -$    

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 2,775$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 15,081$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,153$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 5,330$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 15,081$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

DateSignature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 349$     349$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Public Lot
2161 Center St, Cambria, CA 93428

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Public Lot
99



DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES                         LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION           

FEBRUARY 2020 24 CITIES AND DISTRICTS 

 

CAMBRIA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
Mail: 
Address: 

P.O. Box 65 
 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 
Cambria, CA 93428 

  
Telephone: 805-927-6223 
  
Fax: 805-927-5584 
  
Website: www.cambriacsd.org 
  
General Manager: John Weigold 
  
Board of Directors’ 
Meeting: 

Alternating Thursdays of the month at 12:30 p.m. in the 
Cambria Veterans’ Hall, 1000 Main Street, Cambria 

  
Active Powers: Water, sewer, solid waste, fire protection, street lighting, parks 

& recreation, transit, and Veterans’ Memorial Administration  
  
Acreage: 2,928 
  
Population Served: Approximately 6,521 
  
Date of Formation: November 2, 1976 

 
*Cambria CSD Water & Sewer Rates 

WATER  SEWER (BASED ON WATER USE) 

Meter Size- 
Category 

Bi-Monthly Fee 
Water Use Per Unit 

 Sewer 
Category 

Bi-Monthly Fee 
Sewer Use Per Unit 

Residential 
¾ inch 
 

$34.90 base rate 
1-4 units = $8.89/unit 

5-16 units = $11.63/unit 
16+ units = $12.97/unit 

 

Residential 
 

$82.20 base rate 
$4.75/unit 

Commercial 
¾ inch 
 

$34.90 base rate 
$11.63/unit 

 

Commercial 
 

$82.20 base rate        
Class 1 = $4.16/unit 
Class 2 = $4.75/unit 
Class 3 = $7.31/unit 

1 unit = 1 ccf (100 cubic feet) = 748 gallons.   

Please call the District for specific charges and fees regarding other size connections. 

 

 

100

http://www.cambriacsd.org/


DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES                         LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION           

FEBRUARY 2020 25 CITIES AND DISTRICTS 

 

  

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



Cambria CSD  
P a g e  | 1 

 

Cambria Community Services District –  
APCD Alt Fuel and Electric Vehicle Infrastructure 

 
Project: 
Green Infrastructure Improvements: Installation of two Electric Vehicle Charging 
Stations 

Agency Name: 
Cambria Community Services District (District) 

Project Contact: 
Ray Dienzo, Utilities Manager/District Engineer 
Cambria Community Services District 
Phone: (805) 927-6119   Fax:(805) 927-5584 
Email: rdienzo@cambriacsd.org 

Agency Address: 
Physical - 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, CA 93428 
Mailing - PO Box 65, Cambria, CA 93428 

Brief Project Description: 
The project expands Cambria’s green infrastructure through installation of 
Electric Vehicle Charging units at two key locations within the downtown core – 
at the Veterans Hall, and at a public parking lot. These stations will fulfill a two-
fold benefit of encouraging sustainable transportation and access to 
environmental and cultural activities. 

  

109

mailto:rdienzo@cambriacsd.org


Cambria CSD  
P a g e  | 2 

 

Project Information 

1. Organization and its Mission 

As an independent special district within the County of SLO, the Cambria Community 
Services District provides a number of services to Cambria residents including: 
Water, Wastewater, Fire and Safety, Street Lighting, Parks and Recreation, Transit, 
and Veterans’ Memorial Administration.  The CCSD is committed to conserving and 
protecting Cambria’s air, water and other precious resources while providing 
superior services to its customers.    

The Cambria Community Services District was initially formed in 1967 to provide 
sewer services to the community. In 1976, other small services districts in Cambria 
were consolidated under the CCSD. This facilitated the expansion of CCSD services to 
include water, wastewater, fire protection, lighting, refuse, transit, and parks, 
recreation, and open space. The CCSD is governed by a five-member board of 
directors elected by Cambria voters for four-year overlapping terms.  

The Cambria Community Services District has demonstrated a clear and consistent 
commitment to protecting the town’s natural resources including its desire to use 
clean energy. 

2. Detailed Project Description 
 
Grant funding for this project, will enable the District to expand Cambria’s green 
infrastructure via installation of two electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at the 
following locations (see figures in Section 5):  

a. CCSD Veterans Memorial Building 1000 Main St, Cambria, CA, located on 
the corner of Main St and Cambria Drive. 

b. CCSD Public Lot 2161 Center St, Cambria, CA; this is a public parking lot 
and the charging station will be located next to our public restroom. 

 
The location of the charging stations will be constructed close to existing line power 
infrastructure that serve CCSD properties. Exact locations will be subject to 
conditions encountered during construction.  
 
The anticipated outcome of this project is a visible investment in sustainable tourism 
and transportation within the community of Cambria. The availability of public EV 
charging stations is a major draw for eco-aware tourists and may encourage 
residents to select alternate-fuel vehicles.   
 

3. This project will be beneficial to visitors of our District in that it provides a needed 
service for visitors who drive electric plug-in vehicles. There are no charging stations 
within Cambria’s Main Street retail and shops corridor in both East and West Village. 
Residents of Cambria and visitors alike will enjoy the reduced emissions and the 

110



Cambria CSD  
P a g e  | 3 

 

local economy will benefit from the business revenue that comes from these 
visitors. 
 

4. The District is motivated and capable of carrying forth such projects to fruition. The 
community is environmentally conscious and would welcome these EV stations. The 
contractor that we propose to use is Turnkey Construction and Solar. District staff 
will provide other installation services. The cost of energy consumption at these 
locations will be offset by the pay-per-use fee structure. 

 

5. See the following maps that show the proposed locations of the new electric vehicle 
charging stations. These locations are in the East and West Village area of Cambria 
where there are a concentration of retail shops and restaurants. Many tourists visit 
these areas with a higher concentration of vehicle traffic.  These charging stations 
would encourage visitors with electric vehicles to visit and would reduce carbon 
emissions. 

 

 

 

Figure 1 Vicinity Map and Project Location 

111



Cambria CSD  
P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Figure 2 - Site location 1 - Veterans Memorial Building 

 

Figure 3 - Site Location 2 - Public Lot Parking Area 

112



Cambria CSD  
P a g e  | 5 

 

Project Budget 

The cost estimates from Turnkey Construction and Solar for the electric vehicle charging stations are 

attached. 

The cost for the Veterans Memorial Building charging station is estimated at $17,272 and the Public Lot 

charging station at $15,081. The total estimated installation cost for the project is $32,353. Other costs 

for permitting and facility remodels would be estimated at around $10,000 which would be paid by the 

District. The District requests a grant of $35,000. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Cost Estimate from Chargepoint – CCSD Veteran’s Memorial Building 

Cost Estimate from Chargepoint– CCSD Public Lot 

 

113



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

1 CT4000-PMGMT 179$    179$     

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 4,759$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 17,272$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,360$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 7,314$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 17,272$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

Date

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Veteran's Hall
1000 Main St, Cambria, CA 93428

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Mount Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 377$     377$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

Signature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Veterans Memorial Building
114



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

0 CT4000-PMGMT -$   -$    

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 2,775$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 15,081$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,153$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 5,330$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 15,081$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

DateSignature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 349$     349$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Public Lot
2161 Center St, Cambria, CA 93428

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Public Lot
115


	Meeting Agenda



